



Ashok Jangid

Completed Diploma and Degree - Mechanical Engineering

12+ year exp in HEMM after market services - Sandvik and Wirtgen Group

Strong in leader ship, Time management, Parts and people management, Equipment maintenance and services Etc.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Sandvik Asia Ltd ● Service Engineer

2010 - 2015

Service Engineer for HEMM equipment like Loader, Trucks and Drill(Jumbos), Service, Trouble shooting, Major job , SM and PM activities.

Wirtgen Group ● Snr Sr Engineer

2015 - 2020

Handling Wirtgen equipment like Road Milling machine, Asphalt paver, Concrete paver, Soil compactor and Kleeman crusher....All kind of service and parts revenue for company.

Sandvik Mining and rock Technology ● Site Workshop Manager - Mechanical

2020 - NOW

Taking care for all workshop activities relative to Sandvik equipment like Safety norms and compliances, Parts planning, Trouble shooting, SM, PM , Major task, Manpower management, RCA, Kaizen, 5S and Housekeeping etc....

CERTIFICATIONS

2012: Sandvik Academic session completion certification

2012: Red cross society certification - First Aid

2015: Various training and exp. certification from Sandvik Asia

2020: Various training and exp. certification from Wirtgen Group - A John Deere company

HONORS & AWARDS

2015: Awarded for best service certification

2016: Awarded for highest service and parts revenue

2017: Awarded for best employee of the year

NEW SKILL ADDING

Started Executive certification program from IIM - Lean operation management and Six Sigma

EDUCATION

Karnataka University

May 2012 - June 2015

B-Tech in Mechanical Engineering
- Degree program with Corporate Job

Board of technical Education - Polytech College

May 2007 - June 2010

Diploma in Mechanical Engineering
- 3 Yr regular diploma in Mechanical Engineering

ACTIVITIES

Industrial Internship - Alcobex India

April 2010 - May 2010

Trainee Engineer
Spent useful and learning time under internship - On Hydraulic Press

Industrial Internship - Alcobex India

April 2010 - May 2010

Trainee Engineer
Spent useful and learning time under internship - On Hydraulic Press

SKILLS

Microsoft excel, Microsoft power point: Good in Microsoft Offices

Lean Operation management: Started new certificate courses from IIM - India